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Dear Andrew, 
 
Thank you for your written question WQ94674, regarding discussions with councils about 
reducing the number of large lorries going through small villages. I apologise for the 
lateness of the response. 
 
The road freight industry plays an important role in supporting the Welsh economy and in 
peoples’ everyday lives. As part of our ongoing Freight and Logistics work, we are looking to 
improve engagement on a number of planning issues with local authorities that may 
alleviate this issue. 
 
The Regional Transport Plans that the Corporate Joint Committees are preparing now offer 
another forum within which Government can look at this issue. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
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